



Report of the ASA Executive Council, AUS Council January 13th 2016

Presidents Erin Bergeron and Kelsey Davis

- Designed McGill Anthropology clothing to be sold to students.
- In the process of gaining access to a list of incoming Anthropology exchange students in order to welcome them to the program.
- Arranged ASA table at Winter Activities Night.
- Continued to organize the Wine and Cheese event, McGill Outdoors Club event.
- ASA Council spiritual guidance.

VP Finance Sandrine Phille

- Creating budget for upcoming Wine and Cheese event.
- Consistent reviewing of the ASA Budget.

VP Academic Julien Renaud Tremblay

- Organizing the Anthropology peer-tutoring program.
- In the process of creating Facebook groups for Anthropology courses to help facilitate note-sharing and communication within the department.

VP Events Kira Pavaghadi and Angie Biron Ren

- Continued to organize FIFEQ.
- Continued to organize Anthropology movie night, with special guest Professor Bisson.
- Continued to organize 3D printing workshop.
- Contacted MOC House regarding retreat event.
- Contacted museum official regarding an event for future careers in Anthropology.

VP Internal Ella Myette

- Plans to meet with administrative assistant Connie to discuss updating the Anthropology section of the McGill website.
- Attending the upcoming Faculty meeting.

VP External Itai Gibli

- Created ASA report for AUS Council.
- Plans to create mini blog in ASA Listserv to keep students informed about AUS politics.



- Will relay the pertinent information of motions and reports for next AUS Council meeting when the documents are released.

VP Communications Ty Cary

- Compiled material for Weekly Listserv
- Plans to create ASA Instagram, possibly LinkedIn.
- Created page on the ASA website for the event calendar.

VP Publications Matt Shi

- Gathered editors for the Anthropology journal, Fields/Terrains.
- Began planning journal launch with VP Events.